Bunya Residents Association Inc General Meeting Minutes 25/07/2018

		Action
Meeting Opened	7.30pm at SES House	
Attendance	As per attendance sheet	
Apologies	Tracey H, Chris & Greg D, Trevor E, Daryl H.	
Approval of May Minutes	Moved: Denis P Seconded: Ric C	Carried
Business Arising from Previous Minutes	 Carolyn- sent email to a few ex pupils of the school and people who were with the scouts. Carolyn H has written to Melva A Welch re permission to use some of her book, Old Bunya School. Melva A Welch has given her permission to use parts of her book, as long as we acknowledge her and the book, to use on our face book page and website to educate and promote interest in our history. Copy of emails filled 	
Correspondence In		
	Queensland Government - Annual return of Association – with President	
Correspondence Out	Letter to the Corporation of the Society of the Missionaries of the Sacred Heart re parcel of land.	
Treasurers Report	 As read by Carolyn H Neighbourhood Watch Rural 2 Balance 17 July \$2,359.92 BRA Cash Book Balance 17 July \$3,338.29 Moved: Brad M Seconded: Brian B 	
Brian Battersby	Brought forward suggestions: 1. Consider to start talks with Cr Constance regards the location for BRA Meetings, once SES move. 2. The BRA Christmas event – suggestion for interest in history to try to get one or two folks from historical families to attend, like Collins or Westons' to mingle amongst attendees. 3. Consider having an "Aerial View Map" of Bunya Old School Reserve and a clip board next to it asking folks if they would like info or if they would like to volunteer or at some time if they would like to support the site history efforts. 4. Qld Government now has a planned "Waste Levy" from their June 2018 Budget to be come effective maybe in January 2019. Does BRA wish to consider this new levy. It was understood that the levy will not impact residents – Businesses to pay. 5. New Intersection (traffic light) for Bunya Rd and	

	Jinker Track. 6. A Federal Government Election looming does the association wish to talk to Dickson Candidates or wait and go to Samford location for their Meet the Candidates event? 7. Does anyone have any names and contact details from the new volunteer/attendees from the last Bunya Old School Reserve – bushcare activity.	
Facebook	Lots of Facebook activity: 635 Likes 660 people following, 22 up from last period Most popular topics were, Fridge Magnets 2670 views, 90 shares Firewood Theft 884 views, 5 shares Lost Mobile phone 855 views, 8 shares JP contact 665 views, 1 share Website built – Cath J and Shaun R	
NHW Cath J reported	No attempted break-ins or burglaries for the last 2 months Weston Drive fire wood stolen 10 bags from family property. Chris Palmwood to talk to Carolyn	
General Business	 BRA subscriptions are now due. Membership remains at \$10.00 per household and can be paid at a meeting, by cheque –posted to BRA c/- 8 Regatta Ave, Bunya 4055 – or left in the mailbox at the community notice board or paid directly into our bank account. Account name Bunya Residents Association Inc BSB 124066 Acc 10606152 Please remember to supply your name. Entertainment books still available \$70 see Carolyn H Thank you to Peter Dutton MP \$500, Tim Mander MP \$300, MBRC \$300, Mark Furner MP \$100 for their donations to the website project. Bunya Old School There has been another meeting about a partnership with BRA re this site. They now require an Archaeological report regards the site with a management plan for the area—possible cost \$10,000. 	

	_
	 We are going to enlist the help of past students and scouts to map out the area as we feel this will bring down the cost considerably. We will then determine the cost of the above and ask if any resident has this expertise and could help. We will then apply for a grant to cover costs. Freigo land does not have any historical buildings. Carolyn has purchased a copy of Melva's book to scan pages of info for use on the web page. Also asking Eileen Kemp to distribute through Samford Museum. Ryan rang Freigo land -Post office no longer there. Happy for us to go on the land. Next meeting 15.9.18
	Special thank you to local resident Shaun Riggen for his I.T. expertise. Our new website is now live
	Check it out here: www.bunyaresidents.asn.au .
	 A special thank you to Cath Johnsen, who pulled this project together for us all. Without your big effort this would not have happened. Great work indeed! Thank you from your fellow committee members.
	Write thank you letters to Peter Dutton, Matt Constance, Mark Furner and Tim Mander.
	The AGM will be held in September 26th
Next Meeting	Wednesday 26/09/2018 Mosting closed at 8 20pm
	Meeting closed at 8.30pm